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This Gazette is published by the Office of Legislative 
Drafting and Publishing (OLDP) on behalf of the 
Commonwealth of Australia.
OLDP is a specialist professional drafter and the 
pre‑eminent drafter of Commonwealth subordinate 
legislation.
OLDP strives to maintain and enhance its reputation as a 
centre of drafting excellence.  OLDP produces legislative 
and administrative instruments of the highest standard 
through the innovative use of plain English, current 
technology and rigorous quality assurance procedures.
Through its responsibility for maintaining the Federal 
Register of Legislative Instruments (FRLI), OLDP 
plays an important role in the legislative process for 
Commonwealth legislative instruments.  

OLDP prepares compilations of a range of 
Commonwealth legislation, arranges publication of 
Commonwealth legislation and legislative materials 
in hard copy form, and provides online access to 
Commonwealth legislation and legislative materials via 
the ComLaw (www.comlaw.gov.au) and the FRLI (www.
frli.gov.au) websites.

OLDP’s responsibilities
•	 drafting
•	 advising about drafting and interpreting instruments 

created under a statutory power
•	 maintaining the Federal Register of Legislative 

Instruments, registering legislative instruments and 
lodging registered instruments for tabling in Parliament

•	 preparing compilations of Acts and select legislative 
instruments

•	 providing ready public access to the law through 
ComLaw (www.comlaw.gov.au) and the Federal 
Register of Legislative instruments (www.frli.gov.au)

•	 ensuring that printed copies of Acts, select legislative 
instruments and related legislative material are 
available in ‘as made’ and compiled form

Other assistance
OLDP can provide advice on:
•	 the basis and role of delegated legislation and other 

instruments made under a statutory power
•	 the requirements and procedures for lodgment, 

registration, disallowance and sunsetting of legislative 
instruments

•	 sound techniques for developing efficient drafting 
instructions (important for efficient achievement of your 
legislative program).

Other OLDP services
OLDP can provide a range of other services on a billable 
basis, including:
•	 arranging gazettal and tabling of other OLDP drafted 

non-legislative instruments. 
•	 preparing compilations of legislative and non-

legislative instruments
How to contact us
First Assistant Secretary
Office of Legislative Drafting and Publishing
Attorney-General’s Department
3-5 National Circuit
Barton  ACT  2600
Tel.   (02) 6141 4300
Fax.  (02) 6282 4352

THIS GAZETTE IS PRODUCED AS A CAMERA-READY PUBLICATION

QUALITY OF YOUR PUBLICATION
To maximise the quality of notices, all copy must be typewritten or typeset using a laser printer.  Handwritten 
material will generally not be accepted.  Other material may be accepted, however, the Attorney-General’s 
Department will take no responsibility for the quality of production of these notices.

LODGMENT RATES
A lodgment fee of $99.00 plus a charge of $99.00 per page will apply to the submission of notices for this 
Gazette.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT NUMBERS must be clearly indicated on the covering sheet and submitted with your 
notice.  Any notice submitted without this information will not be published.

CLOSING TIMES
Copy for inclusion in this Gazette will be accepted by the Gazette Office until 10.00 am on Friday in the week 
before publication, unless an earlier closing time has been advised.

INQUIRIES
All inquiries should be directed to (02) 6141 4333.

Australian Government
Attorney-General’s Department

Office of Legislative Drafting and Publishing
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The GOVERNMENT NOTICES GAZETTE is published each 
Wednesday and contains a range of legislation and information 
about legislation as well as special information and government 
departments’ notices.  The Gazette is sold at $6.40 each or on 
subscription for $314.00 (50 issues).  Prices are GST inclusive.

NOTICES FOR PUBLICATION and related correspondence 
can be lodged:
By hand: Gazette Office, 63 Denison Street, Deakin  ACT  
2600
By post: Gazette Office, Attorney General’s Department, 3-5 
National Circuit, Barton  ACT  2600.
By fax: (02) 6282 5140
By e-mail: gazettes@ag.gov.au.
Notices received before closing times will be accepted for 
publication in the next available issue of the Gazette, unless 
otherwise specified.
All notices lodged for publication must be accompanied by 
a covering note clearly setting out requirements.  For the 
purposes of publication, electronic copy is preferred.  However, 
publication of hard copy notices can be arranged.  Further 
information is provided below.

Publication of hard copy notices
Where a notice for publication includes a signature or other 
handwritten material that must appear in the published notice, 
a hard copy of the notice will be accepted for publication.  The 
notice must be either an original or a good copy.  Print should 
be confined to one side of the paper and sheets must be A4 
size and numbered consecutively.  Dates, proper names and 
signatures are to be shown clearly.  An electronic copy of the 
notice should also be e-mailed to the Gazette Office.

Publication of electronic notices
Where a notice for publication is provided in electronic form 
it should be provided in Word, RTF (Rich Text Format) or 
searchable PDF format.
For further information contact the Gazette Office on (02) 6141 
4333.  Information is also available from the following Internet 
site: http://www.ag.gov.au/GNGazette/.

CLOSING TIMES FOR LODGMENT
All notices for publication must be lodged by the following 
times (except at holiday periods for which special advice of 
earlier closing times will be given).
All Government Notices Gazette copy: Friday at 10.00 am in 
the week prior to publication.
Special Gazette Notices: by 9.30 am on the day of publication.
Periodic Gazettes: as agreed but generally 7 working days 
prior to date of publication.

ADVERTISING RATES (GST inclusive)
Government Notices: a lodgment fee of $99 plus a charge of 
$99 per A4 page

Special Gazette notices:
•	 during business hours:a lodgment fee of $297 plus a 

charge of $99 per A4 page.
•	 outside normal business hours: a lodgment fee of $495 

plus a charge of $99 per A4 page
Periodic Gazette notices: a lodgment fee of $198 plus a 
charge of $49.50 per A4 page.
A maximum charge of $4,000 per notice will apply ($16,000/
notice if published on Weekends or Public Holidays).
Other charges may apply, for further information please see 
the Lodging Notices section, More information at
http://www.ag.gov.au/GNGazette
Additional copies of Special and Periodic Gazettes can be 
provided at a cost of 2.75 cents per page per copy — minimum 
charge: $5.50.
Payment may be made by credit card, cheque, money order or 
customer account code (for account code customers only).
SUBSCRIPTIONS are payable in advance and are accepted 
for a maximum period of one year. All subscriptions are on a 
firm basis and refunds for cancellations will not be given. Rates 
include surface postage in Australia and overseas.  For further 
information about subscriptions telephone 1300 656 863.
AVAILABILITY
The Gazette may be purchased by mail order (Tel. 1300 889 
873, Fax (02) 6293 8388) from CanPrint Communications, 16 
Nyrang Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609.  Over the counter sales 
are available from CanPrint Communications at the address 
above. 
Over the counter sales are also available from the following 
outlets:
Adelaide: Service SA Government Legislation Outlet
108 North Terrace
Adelaide SA 5000
Phone: 13 2324   Fax: (08) 8204 1909
Brisbane: Mail Order ONLY
CanPrint Communications
PO Box 7456
Canberra MC ACT 2610
Phone: 1300 889 873   Fax: (02) 6293 8388
Canberra: CanPrint Communications
16 Nyrang Street
Fyshwick ACT 2609
Phone: (02) 6295 4422   Fax: (02) 6293 8388
Hobart: Printing Authority of Tasmania
123 Collins Street
Hobart TAS 7000
Phone: 1800 030 940   Fax: (03) 6216 4294
Melbourne: Information Victoria
505 Little Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
Phone: 1300 366 356   Fax: (03) 9603 9940
Perth:  Mail Order ONLY
CanPrint Communications
PO Box 7456
Canberra MC ACT 2610
Phone: 1300 889 873   Fax: (02) 6293 8388
Sydney:  Mail Order ONLY
CanPrint Communications
PO Box 7456
Canberra MC ACT 2610
Phone: 1300 889 873   Fax: (02) 6293 8388
GAZETTES
When a Special Gazette is issued outside normal business 
hours, a copy of the Gazette will be posted on a noticeboard at 
the front entrance of the Attorney-General’s Department, 3-5 
National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600.  Copies will be available 
on the next business day from CanPrint Communications, 16 
Nyrang Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609.

ALL REMITTANCES should be made available to: Collector of 
Public Moneys, Attorney-General’s Department.

GAZETTE INQUIRIES
Lodgment Inquiries:  (02) 6141 4333
Subscriptions (Fax):  (02) 6293 8388
Subscriptions (Tel):  1300 656 863

General Information

Variation of closing times
QUEEN’S BIRTHDAY — Issue of Wednesday, 16 June 
2010 (GN 23)
As Monday, 14 June 2010 is a public holiday in the 
Australian Capital Territory, closing time for lodgement of all 
notices for publication in GN 23 will be:
Thursday, 10 June 2010 at 10.00 am.
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ISSUES OF PERIODIC GAZETTES
The following Periodic issues of the Gazette have been published.
The Gazette may be purchased by mail order from CanPrint Communications, 16 Nyrang Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609.  
Over the counter sales are available from CanPrint Communications.

Gazette 
number Date of Publication Subject

P 1 8 January 2010 Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 
Removal of a place from the Commonwealth Heritage List: Kissing Point Fort

P 2 7 April 2010 Environment and Heritage Legislation Amendment Act (No. 1) 2003
Amendment to Periodic Gazette No. P5, Thursday, 15 July 2004: Determination 
concerning the entry of Register of the National Estate places in the Commonwealth 
Heritage List
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Government Departments
Attorney-General

 

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA 
CUSTOMS ACT 1901 

         
NOTICE OF RATES OF EXCHANGE - section 161J CUSTOMS ACT 1901 
I, Mark Collidge, delegate of the Chief Executive Officer of Customs, hereby specify, pursuant to section 161J of the Customs Act 1901, 
that the amounts set out in Columns 3 to 9 hereunder are the ruling rates of exchange, on the dates specified, for the purposes of 
ascertaining the value of imported goods under the provisions of Division 2 of Part VIII of the Customs Act 1901. 

SCHEDULE     (Foreign Currency = AUS $1) 
Column 1 Column 2 

Currency 
Column 3 

21/04/2010 
Column 4 

22/04/2010 
Column 5 

23/04/2010 
Column 6 

24/04/2010 
Column 7 

25/04/2010 
Column 8 

26/04/2010 
Column 9 

27/04/2010 

Brazil Real 1.6247 1.6321 1.6234 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 
Canada Dollar 0.9393 0.9279 0.9249 0.9253 0.9253 0.9253 0.9253 
China, PR of Yuan 6.3144 6.354 6.321 6.3023 6.3023 6.3023 6.3023 
Denmark Kroner 5.1113 5.1616 5.1483 5.1906 5.1906 5.1906 5.1906 
European Union Euro 0.6868 0.6933 0.6919 0.6974 0.6974 0.6974 0.6974 
Fiji Dollar 1.7795 1.7868 1.7864 1.7865 1.7865 1.7865 1.7865 
Hong Kong Dollar 7.1855 7.2308 7.193 7.1707 7.1707 7.1707 7.1707 
India Rupee 41.34 41.42 41.25 41.14 41.14 41.14 41.14 
Indonesia Rupiah 8355 8386 8354 8325 8325 8325 8325 
Israel Shekel 3.449 3.4686 3.4559 3.4532 3.4532 3.4532 3.4532 
Japan Yen 85.62 86.75 86.06 86.26 86.26 86.26 86.26 
Korea, Republic of  Won 1032.46 1034.32 1026.19 1023.17 1023.17 1023.17 1023.17 
Malaysia Ringgit 2.9735 2.9783 2.9676 2.9601 2.9601 2.9601 2.9601 
New Zealand Dollar 1.3048 1.3089 1.3031 1.2993 1.2993 1.2993 1.2993 
Norway Kroner 5.4767 5.4999 5.4775 5.4915 5.4915 5.4915 5.4915 
Pakistan Rupee 77.74 78.32 77.7 77.48 77.48 77.48 77.48 
Papua New Guinea Kina 2.4818 2.4974 2.4976 2.4993 2.4993 2.4993 2.4993 
Philippines Peso 41.22 41.38 41.09 40.98 40.98 40.98 40.98 
Singapore Dollar 1.2743 1.2792 1.272 1.2685 1.2685 1.2685 1.2685 
Solomon Islands Dollar 7.4653 7.5121 7.4726 7.4508 7.4508 7.4508 7.4508 
South Africa Rand 6.8635 6.8549 6.8553 6.901 6.901 6.901 6.901 
Sri Lanka Rupee 105.42 106.07 105.49 105.19 105.19 105.19 105.19 
Sweden Krona 6.6421 6.6642 6.6532 6.703 6.703 6.703 6.703 
Switzerland Franc 0.9848 0.9949 0.9911 0.9992 0.9992 0.9992 0.9992 
Taiwan Province Dollar 29.06 29.18 29.03 28.94 28.94 28.94 28.94 
Thailand Baht 29.8 29.87 29.77 29.8 29.8 29.8 29.8 
United Kingdom Pound 0.6042 0.6057 0.6007 0.6016 0.6016 0.6016 0.6016 
USA Dollar 0.9257 0.9315 0.9266 0.9239 0.9239 0.9239 0.9239 
         
         
          
         
         
               Mark Collidge 

           Delegate of the Chief Executive Officer of Customs 
           Canberra ACT 
           27/04/2010 
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Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA AUTHORITY 
 

Telecommunications Act 1997 
 

Subsection 56(3)  
 
 
 

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT OF CARRIER LICENCE 
 
 
 
The Australian Communications and Media Authority gives notice under subsection 56(3) of the 
Telecommunications Act 1997 ('the Act') that on 23 April 2010 a carrier licence was granted to Tampnet 
Oceania Pty Ltd,  ACN 142 201 009 under subsection 56(1) of the Act.   
 
  
 
 
_________________________________________________________________ 
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AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA AUTHORITY 

 
NOTIFICATION UNDER SUBSECTION 96(6) OF THE BROADCASTING 

SERVICES ACT 1992 
 

In accordance with sub-section 96(6) of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992 (the Act), 
the Australian Communications and Media Authority (ACMA) hereby notifies that 
the ACMA allocated, under subsection 96(1) of the Act, 30 subscription television 
broadcasting licence to iiNet Limited on 21 April 2010 (Licence Identification Nos. 
2901 to 2930). 
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AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA AUTHORITY 
 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 35 OF THE BROADCASTING SERVICES ACT 
1992 

 
Pursuant to section 26(2) of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992, on 31 March 
2010, the Australian Communications and Media Authority varied the licence 
area plans for Moree and Remote Central and Eastern Australia that determine 
the number and characteristics, including technical specifications, of radio 
broadcasting services that are to be available in the Moree and Remote Central 
and Eastern Australia regions with the use of the broadcasting services bands.  

Copies of the varied licence area plans can be obtained free from the ACMA by 
calling; 1300 850 115, from the ACMA’s web site: www.acma.gov.au, or by 
writing to: 

 Planning Officer for Moree and Remote Central  
 and Eastern Australia  
 Australian Communications and Media Authority 
 PO Box 78 
 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 
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Defence

DETERMINATIONS 

 
Defence Act 1903 
  
NOTICE OF THE MAKING OF DETERMINATIONS UNDER SECTION 58B 
  
NOTICE is hereby given that the following determinations have been made under section 58B of the Defence 
Act 1903. Copies of the Determinations are available on www.defence.gov.au/dpe/pac. For further information 
contact Director Conditions Information and Policy Services, Personnel Policy and Employment Conditions 
Branch, Department of Defence, Canberra.  
Year/Det Title Signed 
 
 
2010/1 Travelling allowance incidentals – amendment  06/01/2010 
2010/2 Post indexes – amendment  14/01/2010 
2010/3 Higher duties allowance – Head Capability Development – Army 15/01/2010 
2010/4 Regional rent bands – amendment  18/01/2010 
2010/5 Recreation leave and disturbance allowance – amendment 03/02/2010 
2010/6 Post indexes – amendment 08/02/2010 
2010/7 Recreation and long service leave – amendment  22/02/2010 
2010/8 Maternity leave – amendment  23/02/2010 
2010/9 Post indexes – amendment  02/03/2010 
2010/10 Director-General Navy Personnel and Training – title amendment  05/03/2010 
2010/11 Overseas benchmark and summer schools – amendment  10/03/2010 
2010/12 Disturbance allowance – amendment  12/03/2010 
2010/13 Equipment costs, vehicle removal and hardship post – amendment  23/03/2010 
2010/14 Casual meal charges 23/03/2010 
2010/15 Hardship allowance – amendment  23/03/2010 
2010/16 Navy aircrew retention bonus 01/04/2010 
2010/17 Post indexes – amendment  08/04/2010 
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Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts

 
 
  Building 28, Best Ave (off Suakin Drive) 
  PO Box 607 Mosman NSW 2088 
  ph 02 8969 2100  
  tty 02 8969 2152 
  fax 02 8969 2120 
  web www.harbourtrust.gov.au 
  ABN 14 178 614 905 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC GAZETTE NOTIFICATION 
 

 
 
 

 
Plan for the Former HMAS Platypus Site, Neutral Bay, Sydney 
 
The Minister for the Environment Protection, Heritage and the Arts, the Hon Peter Garrett AM MP, 
has approved the Sydney Harbour Federation Trust’s plan for the Former HMAS Platypus Site, 
Neutral Bay in accordance with Section 31(4)(a) of the Sydney Harbour Federation Trust (SHFT) 
Act 2001.  
 
The Plan forms an amendment to Part B of the Harbour Trust’s Comprehensive Plan. 
  
This notice is being made in accordance with Section 34 of the SHFT Act 2001. The Plan takes 
effect from 5 May 2010. 
 
The plan is available on the Harbour Trust website at www.harbourtrust.gov.au  
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS  
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 

For further information see referrals list at http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc/notices and 
type in the reference number in the Search box 

  
ACTIONS DETERMINED AS REQUIRING APPROVAL (EPBC Act s.75) 
Reference Title Controlling Provisions Date 
2010/5404 Gujarat NRE FGCL Pty Ltd/Mining/15km south west 

of Woolongong (Nebo Area)/NSW/Wongawilli 
Colliery   

 Listed threatened species and communities 
(sections 18 & 18A) 

20-Apr-2010 

2010/5410 LandCorp/Commercial development/Mandurah Transit 
Station, Allnut Street/WA/Mandurah Junction 
Commercial and Residential Development 

 Listed threatened species and communities 
(sections 18 & 18A) 

22-Apr-2010 

2010/5419 Main Roads Western Australia/Transport - land/10km 
south east Dampier to 2km south east 
Dampier/WA/Duplication of the Dampier Highway 
Stages 2 & 6 

 National Heritage places (sections 15B & 
15C) 

 Listed threatened species and communities 
(sections 18 & 18A) 

28-Apr-2010 

 
ACTIONS DETERMINED AS NOT REQUIRING APPROVAL (EPBC Act s.75) 
Reference Title Date 
2009/5027* Department of Agriculture and Food (WA)/Natural resources management/Perth metropolitan 

area/WA/Eradication of the European House Borer, Perth metropolitan area, WA 
21-Apr-2010 

2010/5297* Total E&P Australia/Exploration (mineral, oil and gas - marine)/Approx. 420 km west, north west of 
Darwin, Bonaparte Basin/Commonwealth Marine/Exploration Drilling in Permit Areas WA-402-P & WA-
403-P 

22-Apr-2010 

* Actions which are not controlled actions provided they are undertaken in a particular manner. Further information on provision and 
manner specified is available from www.environment.gov.au/epbc/notices 

 
ASSESSMENT APPROACH (EPBC Act s.87) 
Reference Title Assessment Approach  Date 
2010/5404 Gujarat NRE FGCL Pty Ltd/Mining/15km south west of Woolongong (Nebo 

Area)/NSW/Wongawilli Colliery   
Preliminary documentation 20-Apr-2010 

2010/5410 LandCorp/Commercial development/Mandurah Transit Station, Allnut 
Street/WA/Mandurah Junction Commercial and Residential Development 

Preliminary documentation 22-Apr-2010 

2010/5419 Main Roads Western Australia/Transport - land/10km south east Dampier to 
2km south east Dampier/WA/Duplication of the Dampier Highway Stages 2 
& 6 

Preliminary documentation 28-Apr-2010 

 
DECISION ON APPROVAL (EPBC Act s.133) 
Reference Title Approval Decision Date 
2009/5194 Jason Dixon/Residential development/Oak Valley, Townsville /QLD/Two 

Residential Premises on Lot 7, Chisholm Trail, Oak Valley 
Not Approved 21-Apr-2010 

 
Some public notifications on the Internet and in the Gazette relating to the processing of referrals for approval under 
Chapter 4 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 may occasionally be missed in 
processing by the Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts, or may not meet timeframes for 
notification. The Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts has implemented systems and ongoing 
quality assurance procedures to minimise any risk of missing a notification within the required timeframe. Where a missed 
notification is identified the practice will be to notify these even though the timeframe for notification has lapsed. This will 
ensure that the history of notifications for each referral is available to the public. The Department of the Environment, 
Water, Heritage and the Arts regrets any inconvenience that may be caused by a missed notification. Please note that late 
notifications have not affected subsequent processing of referrals or assessments and they do not affect decisions made.       
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REGISTER  OF  POLITICAL  PARTIES 
 

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 
 
On 27 April 2010, as delegate of the Australian Electoral Commission and 
pursuant to Section 134 of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918, I determined 
that an application from the Queensland Greens to replace its registered officer in 
the Register of Political Parties with the following person is granted: 

 
 

Neil Thomas Cotter  
5 Holyoake Drive 
DAISY HILL  QUEENSLAND  4127 

 
 
 
Shawn O’Brien 
A/g Director, Funding and Disclosure  
Delegate of the Australian Electoral Commission 

Finance and Deregulation
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Health and Ageing

 
 
 

THERAPEUTIC GOODS ACT 1989 
 

THERAPEUTIC GOODS REGULATIONS 1990 
 

DESIGNATION OF TADALAFIL [ADCIRCA] AS AN ORPHAN DRUG 
 
 

I, Dr Ruth Lopert, Delegate of the Secretary for the purposes of 16J of the Therapeutic Goods 
Regulations 1990 (“the Regulations”), acting under sub-regulation 16J(2) of the Regulations, 
designate tadalafil (ADCIRCA) as an orphan drug on 21 April 2010 for the treatment of pulmonary 
arterial hypertension (WHO Group I) to improve exercise ability. 
 
The dose form of tadalafil (ADCIRCA) is 20 mg tablet. 
 
The sponsor of tadalafil (ADCIRCA) is Eli Lilly Australia Pty Ltd. 
 
 
 
 
 
[signed] 
 
 
 
Dr Ruth Lopert 
Principal Medical Adviser  
Delegate of the Secretary 
 
Dated this 21st Day of April 2010 
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27 April 2010 

INVITATION TO COMMENT 

CONSULTATION RARMP FOR LICENCE APPLICATION DIR 098 
FROM SANOFI PASTEUR PTY LTD 

Commercial Release of a live Genetically Modified (GM) Vaccine 

Australia’s gene technology regulatory system is designed to protect the health and safety of people and 
the environment by identifying risks posed by, or as a result of, gene technology and managing those 
risks. 

The Gene Technology Regulator is currently assessing Licence Application DIR 098 from Sanofi Pasteur 
Pty Ltd (Sanofi) for a commercial release of a live GM vaccine to protect against Japanese encephalitis as 
a prescription medicine. 

The GM vaccine is based on the existing vaccine for Yellow fever in which two genes have been replaced 
by similar genes from Japanese encephalitis virus. The vaccine is intended for people travelling to, or 
resident in, areas where the disease occurs. If approved by the Regulator and registered by the 
Therapeutic Goods Administration, it would be prescribed by registered medical practitioners and 
administered in medical facilities. 

A consultation Risk Assessment and Risk Management Plan (RARMP) has been prepared, which 
concludes that the proposed release would pose negligible risk to human health and safety or to the 
environment. Licence conditions have been proposed to allow appropriate oversight of the ongoing 
release. 

The Regulator welcomes written submissions in order to finalise the RARMP, which will then form the 
basis of a decision on whether to issue the licence. The consultation RARMP and related documents can 
be obtained from the website <http://www.ogtr.gov.au> under ‘What’s New’ or by contacting the Office. 
Please quote application DIR 098 in any correspondence. 

Submissions should be received by close of business on 22 June 2010. 
Office of the Gene Technology Regulator, MDP 54, GPO BOX 9848 CANBERRA ACT 2601  

Telephone: 1800 181 030    Facsimile: 02 6271 4202    E-mail: ogtr@health.gov.au 
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3 May 2010 

INVITATION TO COMMENT 

CONSULTATION RARMP FOR LICENCE APPLICATION DIR 101 
FROM MONSANTO 

Limited and Controlled Release of Genetically Modified (GM) Cotton 

Australia’s gene technology regulatory system is designed to protect the health and safety of people and 
the environment by identifying risks posed by, or as a result of, gene technology and managing those 
risks. 

The Gene Technology Regulator is currently assessing Licence Application DIR 101 from Monsanto 
Australia Limited (Monsanto) for a limited and controlled release of two GM cottons genetically 
modified for insect resistance either alone or in combination with herbicide tolerance.  

The purpose of the trial is to generate data for future submissions to regulatory agencies, to breed and 
develop varieties using elite germplasm suitable for use under Australian conditions, and for seed 
increase. The trial is proposed to take place in up to 34 local government areas in NSW, Qld and WA, on 
a maximum total area of 1,150 ha over four years from 2010 to 2014. The GM cottons would not be used 
for human food or animal feed as part of the release.  

A consultation Risk Assessment and Risk Management Plan (RARMP) has been prepared, which 
concludes that the proposed release would pose negligible risk to human health and safety or to the 
environment. A range of licence conditions are proposed, including measures to restrict the release to the 
size, locations and duration requested by Monsanto. 

The Regulator welcomes written submissions in order to finalise the RARMP, which will then form the 
basis of a decision on whether or not to issue the licence. The consultation RARMP and related 
documents can be obtained from the website <http://www.ogtr.gov.au> under ‘What’s New’ or by 
contacting the Office. Please quote application DIR 101 in any correspondence. 

Submissions should be received by close of business on 15 June 2010. 
Office of the Gene Technology Regulator, MDP 54, GPO BOX 9848 CANBERRA ACT 2601  

Telephone: 1800 181 030    Facsimile: 02 6271 4202    E-mail: ogtr@health.gov.au 
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Treasury

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF DISQUALIFICATION 
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 

 
 
To:  
Mr Paul Vandenberg 
18 Gleniffer Avenue 
BRIGHTON EAST VIC 3187 
 
I, Marina Dolevski, a delegate of the Commissioner of Taxation, give you notice as required by 
subsection 126A(6) of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SIS Act), that I have made a 
decision to disqualify you from being a trustee or a responsible officer of a body corporate that is a 
trustee, investment manager or custodian, of a superannuation entity.  
 
I have disqualified you under subsection 126A(1) of the SIS Act as I am satisfied that you have 
contravened the SIS Act on one or more occasions and the number and seriousness of the 
contraventions provides grounds for disqualifying you.  
 
 
The disqualification order takes effect on the day on which this notice is made.  
Dated: 22 April 2010 
 
 
 
Marina Dolevski 
Assistant Commissioner of Taxation 
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Note 1: 
In accordance with subsection 126A(7) of the SIS Act, particulars of this disqualification notice will be 
published in the Gazette.  

Note 2: 
In accordance with subsection 126A(5) of the SIS Act, we may revoke this disqualification order on our 
own initiative or on written application made by you.  

Note 3: 
In accordance with section 344 of the SIS Act, if you are a person who is affected by this decision and 
you are dissatisfied with it, you may ask the Commissioner to reconsider this decision. Such a request 
must be made in writing within 21 days of the day on which you received notice of the decision and must 
also give the reasons for making the request.  
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COMMISSIONER OF TAXATION 
The Commissioner of Taxation, Michael D’Ascenzo, gives notice of the following Rulings, copies of which can be 
obtained from Branches of the Australian Taxation Office or at http://law.ato.gov.au. 

NOTICE OF RULINGS 

Ruling 
Number 

Subject Brief Description 

CR 2010/12 Income tax:  
Department for 
Families and 
Communities 
Self-Managed Funding 
Scheme 

This Ruling applies to disabled persons receiving 
disability services from the South Australian 
Department for Families and Communities (DFC), and 
legally nominated or recognised carers, guardians, 
administrators or attorneys of disabled persons, who 
enter into an agreement with the DFC to receive 
payments for the purpose of purchasing disability 
services under the self-managed funding scheme. 
This Ruling applies from 1 October 2009. 

CR 2010/13 Fringe benefits tax:  
employer clients of 
PBI Benefit Solutions 
Pty Ltd who enter into 
arrangements to 
reimburse the 
mortgage payments of 
participating 
employees 

This Ruling applies to all employers who are clients of 
PBI Benefit Solutions Pty Ltd and who enter into an 
effective salary sacrifice arrangement with employees 
in respect of mortgage payments. 
This Ruling applies from 1 April 2009. 
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Variation of List of Names and Categories of
Registered Entities

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

SINCE:

A. APRA keeps a Register of Entities (the register) under section 8 of the
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 (the Act);

B. APRA keeps a list of the names of registered entities under section 11 of the
Act (the list);

C. Certegy Ezi-Pay Pty Ltd (ABN 28 129 228 986 & Flexirent Capital Pty
Ltd (ABN 93 064 046 046) have become registrable corporations, as defined
in section 7 of the Act;

D. APRA has, under paragraph 10(a) of the Act, caused the names of the
corporations and other particulars relating to the corporations to be added to
the register; and

E. the corporations have therefore become registered entities within the meaning
of subsection 5(3) of the Act;

I, Steve Davies, a delegate of APRA, under subsection 11(2) of the Act, VARY
the list by adding the names of the corporations.

Dated 23 April 2010

[Signed]

Steve Davies
General Manager
Statistics

Interpretation
In this Notice
APRA means the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority.
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Variation of List of Names and Categories of
Registered Entities

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

SINCE:

A. APRA keeps a Register of Entities (the register) under section 8 of the
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001 (the Act);

B. APRA keeps a list of the names of registered entities under section 11 of the
Act (the list);

C. Stanbrick Pty Limited (ABN 76 060 508 705) and Sutton Motors Finance
Pty Limited (ABN 67 078 882 818) have become registrable corporations, as
defined in section 7 of the Act;

D. APRA has, under paragraph 10(a) of the Act, caused the names of the
corporations and other particulars relating to the corporations to be added to
the register; and

E. the corporations have therefore become registered entities within the meaning
of subsection 5(3) of the Act;

I, Steve Davies, a delegate of APRA, under subsection 11(2) of the Act, VARY
the list by adding the names of the corporations.

Dated 29 April 2010

[Signed]

Steve Davies
General Manager
Statistics

Interpretation
In this Notice
APRA means the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority.
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Excise Act 1901

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE EXCISE TARIFF ALTERATION

Notice No. 1 (2010)

Pursuant to section 160B of the Excise Act 1901, I, BRUCE WILLIAM 
QUIGLEY, Second Commissioner of Taxation, hereby give notice that it is 
intended, within seven sitting days of the House of Representatives after the 
date of publication of this notice in the Gazette, to propose in the Parliament 
an Excise Tariff alteration in accordance with the particulars specified in the 
Schedule to this notice and operating on and from 30 April 2010.

Schedule 1—Alterations to the Excise Tariff Act 1921
  

1  Schedule (cell at table subitem 5.1, column headed “Rate of Duty”)
Repeal the cell, substitute:

$0.32775 per stick

2  Schedule (cell at table subitem 5.5, column headed “Rate of Duty”)
Repeal the cell, substitute:

$409.71 per kilogram 
of tobacco content

Dated this 28th day of April 2010.

 

BRUCE WILLIAM QUIGLEY 
Delegate of the Commissioner of Taxation
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Excise Act 1901

DECLARATION UNDER SUBSECTION 59A(1) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

Pursuant to subsection 59A(1), and for the purposes of section 59A of the Excise Act 
1901, I, BRUCE WILLIAM QUIGLEY, delegate of the Commissioner of Taxation, 
declare that the period on and from 11.00am  29 April 2010 to midnight on 29 April 
2010, eastern standard time, is a declared period with respect to the tobacco products 
classified under Subitems 5.1 and 5.5 in the Schedule to the Excise Tariff Act 1921 
and that the period on and from 28 December 2009 to midnight on 21 February 2010 
is the base period in relation to the declared period.

Dated this 29th day of April 2010.

BRUCE WILLIAM QUIGLEY 
Delegate of the Commissioner of Taxation 
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Obtaining copies of Commonwealth Acts and Legislative Instruments

Copies of Commonwealth Acts, Legislative Instruments and related legislative material can be 
purchased at the following locations or ordered online or by mail or telephone.

Over the counter
Copies are available for sale or order at:

		  Telephone	 Facsimile

Adelaide	 Service SA Government Legislation Outlet 
108 North Terrace, Adelaide SA 5000	 13 2324	 (08) 8204 1909

Brisbane	 Contact 
CanPrint Information Services	 1300 889 873	 (02) 6293 8388

Canberra	 CanPrint Communications 
16 Nyrang Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609	 1300 889 873	 (02) 6293 8388

Hobart	 Printing Authority of Tasmania 
123 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000	 1800 030 940	 (03) 6216 4294

Melbourne	 Information Victoria 
505 Little Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000	 1300 366 356	 (03) 9603 9940

Perth	 Contact 
CanPrint Information Services	 1300 889 873	 (02) 6293 8388

Sydney	 Contact 
CanPrint Information Services	 1300 889 873	 (02) 6293 8388

Other resellers:

National	 University Co-operative Bookshops 
(go to http://www.coop-bookshop.com.au for location and contact details)

Mail Order
Mail order sales can be arranged by writing to: 

CanPrint Information Services 
PO Box 7456 
Canberra MC ACT 2610

or by faxing to 
(02) 6293 8333.

Online sales and enquiries
Online sales and enquiries are available from: http://www.canprint.com.au/

Telesales
Telephone orders can be arranged by phoning 1300 889 873.

Subscriptions and standing orders
Subscriptions and standing orders can be arranged or updated by phoning 1300 656 863.

Online access
Online access to Commonwealth Acts, Legislative Instruments, Bills, explanatory memoranda and 
statements, tables, indexes and other finding aids is available from http://www.comlaw.gov.au/

Australian Government
Attorney General’s Department
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